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THE DEVELOPHMYNT OF THY YAKIMA VALLEY
It hes not been the effort of the writer to compile

a history of the Yakima Valley} In a paper of this cnaracter, only
2 few of the highlights c¢an be touched upon, and ﬁhe attﬁmpt hes
been made to glean from the rather numerous histories and commentaries
perused, a.sketch, showing in ressonable continuity, the progress
of modern civilization and development, in the wonderful valley
which we have chosen :s the land of our adoption.

" The eariiest white explorers found & well developed
sboriginal civilization covering the Yagkima Valley-and in faect,
the entire valley of the Columbia. The auvent of the red man
into this territory is veile. in the midsts of antiquity and medern
anthropologists have been unzble to definitely account for the
existence of the Indian in the Northwest. Largely on acéount of

his pronounced Mongolian charscteristies, the theory has been

gdvanced that the anesstors of the present race of red men crossed
to this continent from Asis, probably by way of Behring Strait, and
decended aloni the cosat, thence finding their way iniend. Certain
it ia.that the Kogmallucks of the Point Barrow country, are
preetically identiesl with the Asiatic rskimos azlong the Siverian
Coast. The zbove theory is perhups 48 good as any othcr. Lt any
rate, it seems fairly certsin that the Indians inhabiting the
Columbia "iver Bnaiy. came thence by migrution from the coast,
probvably by way of the Columbis river. However, the ﬁigration

must have occurred many yvesrs prior to the advent of the first white
men, for the Indians found by these early explorers, & nomsadie,

wa r-like type, counting its wealth in horses, and moving from the -
mountzing to the sheltered valle&s with the chinge of the seasons,

diftered materizally from the peaceful tish-eusting Siwesh, of the
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Pugifie Coast.

_ Some twenty one years sgo the writer becume rather well
acquainted with one Tuli, a half breed Yakima Indien, living at
that time om the lower ZBatus. He hud nany.converQations with nim
this Indisgn who was a very intellizent man of hjis type, and who
claimed to ve eighty yedars old, at the time. Tuli®was later murdered
by his son, over an sltercation involving the latter's wife, whieh
would iﬁdicate that the matter of asge may have bheen exuggerﬁtod.
Tuli told the writer that his people ¢ame to the Yakima Valley by

way of the Columbia river, from the coast. He was unable to tell,
from the legends of his people, how long ago the migration occurred,

but gave it ss his opinion that it was.a matter of centuries. !rHe
stated further that the first Indians found the Yakime Valley
inhabited by a race of gisunts, wuch lighter in color than the
Indisns, and averaging eight feet in height. That, in spite of
their size, these people hud, to quote him literally "the hearts

of women® snd were essily exterminsted by his &ancestors, who thus
took possession of the gountry. I have never seen or heavrd, any
other sllusion to this mmm so-called race of giants, and it appesars,
in the light of the very thorough aﬂthropolcgﬁcal investigutions
thath have been made in the valley, extremely doubtful tast they
ever existed. The legendery lore of the Imdianm, weaﬁing a romunce
of glameur around their mammmmm conquest of the vslley, might easily
have been translated by Tuii. with hic white man's education, into
the story that he related. And yet, one wonders if there could be
a possible connecting link, with the aneient Mound Builders of the
Middle Vest, who were undoubtedly mimbhdmm similar in description..

Certein it is that the first explorers found & rzce of

Indicns of a war-like nature, sccomplished hunters snd fishermen,
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living a nonadfc 1ife in temporary villages or communities, and
counting their wealth in wespons nnd horses.

From whence the Indisn derived his horses has been made
something of s nystery, fff8 by the early writers. Fossil remains
of an aneient horse, about the size of & rebbit, huve been found in
Oregon, and the attempt has been made to trsce the lndian pony to
this source. The evidence seems all agsinst this theory. The late
A. Jeo “plawn of Yakima, one of the first and most authentie
commentators, mm states thut when he first csme among the Yakimas,
in 1860, their 0ld men t0ld him that they had first- obtained their
horses from the Shoshone Indians of Southeastern Idaho, at & time
which Splswn places about the year 1780. The Shoshones obtained their
horses from the Cormanche Indisms who inhabited Utah and Horthern
Arizona. These, in turn, secured them from the Apaches of Arizena
and New Yexico, into whose hands they originally ceme from Mexico.
History records that the first horses te reseh the mainland of
Horth Americs were landed by Cortex in 1519. Increasing numbers
were imported by the JSpaniards in suceeeding years, and it is not
difficult to account for their spread, in more then two centuries,
to the Paecifie Horthwest. _

' The first white men, to look upon the Yakima Valley were
without doubt, members of the memorable expedition of Merriweather
Lewis and William Clark. 1Im Qetober of 1805, the party progressed
up the Columbia, to & point above the present loc:tion of Riechlénd.
They passed the mouth of the Yakima, which Captain Clark deseribed
by its Indian name of Tapteal. No record is to be found of any
explorations up the river.

The next white men to visit the Valley were trappers

and fur hunters. John Jzcob Astor had estshlished fstoriz, at the
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mouth of the Columbia, in 1811, and from this vantuge point brigades
were sent into every nook and velley of the Horthwest. /lexander
Ross, in his book, "Vur traders of the Far Vest®, records his
sdventures in the Valley of the iyakema in 1814. He was an eamployee
of the Astor Compusny, &nd later, when thia eompany_aold out to the
Northwest Fur Co., employed by the latter. He refere to the Valley
&g being well known-to the fur traders and by ther considered unsafe.

Professor W. D. Lyman refers te the faet that neither
the eurliest explorers, fur traders or missionaries became so

familisr with the Yakima Country, as with wWalls "allsa,, Spokane, or

the Onake rivér, and states that the resson m is obvious. Wwhile

the Yukima velley wss unsurpassed by sny of them in potential resourges,
and in the vigor and number‘of the native trives, Yakime wes off Cthe
main routes of travel. The Columbia znd @m Snske rivers were the

great arteries of travel, and the primar§ aim of all incomars. wes to
reach the seabosard.

It was not until 1847 that the first missionaries
reached the valley. Theodore winthrop, in his Book, "Canoe asnd Saddlie®
regords the estublishment of a Cothollie misasien by fathers 1 'Herbomes
and Pandozy, on the Alhtanum, in that yesr. This mission wss burned
by the Oregon volunteers during the Indian War of 1853. The present
mission, which stands in the Ahtonum, below Tampico, was started in
1867 by Fathers St. Quge snd Toulet, and completed in 1870.

In June of 1855, Governor Stevens concluded a treaty
with the prineipal tribes inhabiting washington Territory, at walla
Walla. The Yakima,.ralla "allas, Umatillas, Cayuses and Opokanes,

&ll joined the treaty. The Yskima, COIvillé and Umatilla reservations
were sgt aside, and, apparently, the tribesmen were satisfied.

But it was merely the lull before the storm. In October

of the same year, Fimiakim of the Yakiwmas, Peo Peo Mux Wux of the
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Walls "alles, and Five Crows of the Csyuses, formed & league,
ropudiated the treaty and the.flnne of savage warfare broke out
thrgushout the entire Columhia valley. ?ﬁe country was immediztely
swept clean of white men. Governor Curry of Or;gon sent a troup

of velunteers, or militig, to the !akipa country, while the miiitary 1
authorities st the Dallea dispatched Major Haller, with 84 men, to
intercept ¥Temickim, ehief of the Yukima, who ha§ murédered six miners
near the present site of Yakima. This force met Kamiakim on Toppenish
creek, west of the preasent wm white Swan, snd
after a battle lasting two days, Major Haller was forced to retreat te
the 'alles, with a loss of eight kiiled and seventeen wounded.

; A few days later Colonel Raines led a fbrce of 700 men,
hailf of whom were volunteers, into the Yakime counfry. This foree
fou:zht the bsttle of Twin Buttes, at Union Gap, resulting in the death
of one indian, but seems to have secouplished nothing beyond the
destruetion of the Catholic mission on the shtanum which was burned on
the gfounds thet the priests in charge were rendering aassist:nce to
the Ipdiane. In December of 185% the Oregon volunteers décisively
defested the Walle Wsllas, at @ battle resulting in the desth of
Peo Peo Mux Myx, and in the spr;ng of 1856, Colenel Shaw, in commend
of the washington volunteers, struck the Indians an overwhelming blow
in the Grande Ronde valley, thut put zn end to m organizeo resistance.

Colonel ‘eorge Wright, in cormmand of the regulars,
operated in the Yakima Valley in 1856, and succeeded in 50 ove rawing
the Indisns that pecce was doclared, although he was mever able to
engsge in = decisive battle with the wily ¥ariakim. Colonel wright
established Vort Simece s8 a United States military post, on August
8, 1856,

In the year 1909, the writer wss engaged in making

surveys for the enlargement of the Sunnyside cunsl, snd for wme time



the party woe ecamped in the cherry orchard belonging to Ueorge
Goodwin, his father-in-law George /lexander and his wife, in Parker
Heights. Vr,. amh Alexander had crossed the plgins in 1847 und seltled
in Oregon. He, as a-memher of the Oregon militia, took p:rt in the
Yakima Indian war. Although well above eighty years of age, his
memory of the events in which he had teken part waa reﬁarkably clear
and many evenings were spent by the writer in listeniug to his stories
of those exarly days. Jmong meny other instzneces I recall that ne was,
at this time, sble to definitely dispu?e the authenticity of & relie
owned by & Valla Walla man, which w&s making something of a @m furor
among Yukima Valley Ploneers, at the time of whieh I speak. This

mzn elaimed to hove discovered the grave of Peo Peo Bm Mux Mux, the
femous war chief of the Walla "allas,and was exbibiting a skull whigh
he claimed to be thst of the chieftan. Considerable discussion was
beinz had in the Yakima papers, s to the suthenticity of the skull.
¥r. Alexander aeéteﬂ to_me that the skull eertainly was not that of
Peo Peo Mux “ux, becauée he, personally, had broken the skull of reo
Peo 'ux Mux into severasl piecea. with & gun bntt.qupan the occassion
of fhe chief's death.

His secount of the battle of Twin Buttes, as it wos eulled,
which tooﬁ place at Unien Gap, was interesting. It seems the Indians
occupie& the A htenum side of the river, while the militia was on the
opposite side of the hill. /4 few regulars aceompanied-ihe militia and
these had & howitzer or mountain cannon with them. Wwhen, by means of
this gun, & shell was dropped into the midst of the Indians, resulting
in several casualties, the ba ttle was over. Yort Simece was discontinued
as a military post in Fay, 1859 and the fellowing year was mmm occupled
by R. H. Ronsdale, the first agent appointed by the Lept. of Indien
Affairs. _ “

_ The first white settler to take up lund in the Yukims
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valley wes E. We. Thorpe.. leaving the Klickitat valley, with his

femily of four boyes and five girls, mounted on horses, znd with his
household possessions carried likewise, he crossed the Simcos mountains
and settled mesr the river in the lower Moxee valley. /. J. Splawn
states that this first settlers ecubin in the Yskima Valley was 12 by

16 feet with a dirt roof and puncheen floor. Hot very commodious
quarters for & family of 13, but typieazl of the early pioneers.

Therpe was followed « few months later by Levi Armsworth, who built

a house and fenced some land in the Moxee. They shortly tmmm beccme
alarmed concerning threstened Indian uprisings and returned sm to the
Kligkitat. Wajor John Thorpe, father of the firat settler, smlater

in the year, drove in 150 head of eattle from Oregon, whiech were grazed
in the ¥oxee.

On January 12, 1865, the territorial legislature pussed
an aet ereating the county of Yaukima, boqued on ibhe south by the summit
of the Simcoe Wts., on the west by the summit of the Cascades, on the
east by Walla Walla and m Stevens counties, and on the morth by the
Wenatchee river.

In 1864 the third standard parallel was estaklished by
a Mr. Vhite, the first surveyor‘to reachi the valley, ond by 1866, much
of the valley.hud been surveyed.

Settlers now began to resch the valley in incréasing
numbers. WYost of these settled in the Ahtunum, Moxee and wenas valleys,
but there were a few locuators in the lower valley. J. B. Eelson
settled on the old Jack Morgan ranuh south of Sunnyside, new owned
by Mary LePlante. This was in 1864. The sume yeay Willism Parker and
John Allen drove in & tand of eattle and settied in Parker Bottom, on
the site of the present Snipes ramch. Gilbert Pell settled on the
north side of the river, just below the mouth of the Satus. His

original cebin stood until zbout five years ago, on the land now
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~owned by the Snipes Gun Club, and was, until that time, the oldest
habitation in the valley, so far ss I have bheen able to discover.

. In October, 1865, a Mr. Moore built a aabiﬁ in the upper
end of Parker Bottom. This cebin still stands on the ¥. P. Sawyer
rusnch. It is piainly discernable from the present state highway, snd
is now the oldest building in Yakime county. In 1865 Elisha McDaniel
and his brother drove in 900 heed of cattle and horses from-Butter
creek, Oregoun, and settled on the present (. R. Ferrel rznch. In
1867, Eghert Trench settled the present Dan McDonald raneh at Donald,
and opened the first general store.

These eurly settlers were exclugively cattleuam. The
velley knew no industry but that of gattle raising. The open range,
covered with the waving plumes of the native bunéh graes, wes limitless.
It has been asserted that, until about this time there was little or
no sage brush in the valley. wiﬁh the advent of the early pioneers
appeared the sage brush, and shortly covered the entire country.

Very different must have been the view presenteé to these eurly ecattiemen,
than the sage covered hills to which we ate accustomed. In 1910, the
writer was engaged in the extension of the Sunnyside canal, be low Prosser.
He was boarding at the home of & rs. Lyons, who had reached the valleyf//
in the early seventies. S3he steted to me that when she first came to

the valley, as for as the eye could reasch there stretched one solid

field of bunch grass, growing sometimes te & height of 2§ feet, and in

the fall, resembling nothing so0 much z8 a field of ripened grain.

Opposed to this statement, however, is the testimouny of
certain of the early pioneers, which iniigsates that some suge hrush,
et least, wes presefit before this time. Ezra Meeker, in his "Pioneer
Reminisgscences" records a letter written in 1905, by Ceorge H. Himes
of Portland. ﬁru.\ﬁimea puassed tbéough the Vglley in 1855. o me thres

weeks behind the Longmire wagon train, snd with his party, followed
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the trail vlszed by that inmtrepid pioneer, to Pugei Sound. Himes
states thatk his party passed from the Yskima river to the Haches,
throuzh sage thut grew as high as a covered wagonm, and hed to be eut
down before they could pass. The preponderance of evidence seems to
show thet ssge brush was preéenb in the valley prior to the sdvent of
the white man, but hhsmk thst it wae not universal, as it is today.
wild hay.-reqniring more mEimixm moisture than the
-hardy bunch grass, grew in profusion along the ereek bottoms, and was !
cut for winter forage. The numver of cattle that & man might keep
was Iimited only by his sbility to provide winter feed. The gattle were
marketed om the hoof, mainly in the mining eamps of British Columbis,
Okanogan and the Coeur D'Alenes. G5ome were driven as far as the Little
Black Foot Vines in Fastern Yontsnc. As early as 1868, Iscac Carson

s

drove 200 head of cattle to the Puget Sound Market, erossing through
Faches pass over the trail blased by the Longmire wongon truip in 1853,
A. J. Spluwn states that by 1880 there were 140,000 head of catile
in the Yakims valley. Vith land to ve hbq for the mere fencing, the
industry flourished, snd many of the early settliers were by wey of
becoming wealthy. chief among these was Ben Suipes, kuown as the
eattle king of the Yukima valley, and from whom Snipeé ut. takes ita
nemee. ‘

But.eonditions were due to change. The winter of 1880-
81 was ghe mos: severe that mm the valley had ever erxperienced. A heavy
snow covered the ground. Under a chinoek wind, this partizlly melted.
The temperzture then fell bhelow zero, freezing the half melted snow
into impenetrzble ice, that covered the ground. 3§b_zer9 weather
continued for weeks over the entire northwest. Unable to move from
their bed grounds, thous:nds of e:ttle perished 811 through the
d;atriét. Mr. Splawn sta£es that the losses in the Yakima valley

exceeded 100,000 head. Yany settlers losi their entire mm herds.
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¥hen spring came, only a pitiful remnant of the once thriving nerda,
were driven, stsggering from starvation, to the huneh gress hills.

The stockmen who had sny cottle left, renged @ Ghem
through the summer, only to be confronted, in the fall, with a diseppear-
enee of his market. The wining booms were over, and the eastern drives
were 2 thihg of the psst. Tortland snd the Puget Sound country afforded
gmhemm only a limited market, and Oregon cattle were being driven there.
Prices were so low as to hardly return the cost of ariviug i the herd.

This condition obtained for the next few years, until
the coming of the raeilroad in 1882, definitely conneected the valley
with the industrial easst, snd afforded an outlet for agricultural

products. The day of the pioneer stosckman was pessing, bvut in his
staed was to mxuy appear the fruit srower end sgriculturisf, evger to

avail himself m of the benefits of irrigation, on a virgin soil.

The first irrigetion in the Yskims Valley, appears to
heve been prueticed by Xamiakim, "ths last hero of the Yakimas®, sbout
the year 1853, on his land near Taspico, now owned by villlasm wxley.'

It seems fairly certain that the Cetholic nissionaries instructed him
in this work. The first civilized irrigators were probably Thomas

and Benton Goodwin, who took out a small diteh, ebout = mile below the
present site of Yukima in 1864. It is recorded that these brothers m
by irrigeted a field of five acres of wheat and harvested 40
bushels per acre. |

Aecording to the records of the Reclamation service, the
firat ditch of any mammwmemme consequence was the Nelson ditch, bduilt
in 18G7, which is still in exisiencé. This diteh was very sunall,
carrying only smeven second feet of water, from the Hetches river, ik
In 1872 Charles and Joseph Shanne constructed the present Schenne

diteh, end & number of smsliler ditchec were taken out, princip clly
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along the Naches piver and Ahtanum creek. 7The water wass usedsm for
reising gerdens and a little whext. It was not until 1881 thut the
great foundation crop of the Valley, alfulfa, was rsaised, by mecns
of the Schemno diteh. In 1887 the Selash Vazlley Diteh compsny built tne
present Jelah diteh, which was the most pretentious construel on
undertaken up to thet time. It was 12 feet wide on the bottom, 24 on
-top, asnd designed %o carry a depth of 3} feet.

To recount the mony irrigation schemes, some m successful
and many othgrwise. that were attempted in the clesing veurs of the
century, would only prove wu#riaeme and would serve no good purpose.
However, a brief history of the Sunnyside canﬁi. the largest of all
these enterprises, might prove of interest. The dats given @ is taken
from the files of the United States reclamntion service, a portion of
it having been mag originally compiied by the writer.

VWalter N. Grangér. in 1889, made aﬁ investigation of
the sage brush waste, now covered by the Sunnyside Project, and formed
the Yekima ganal and Land Co. A short time later, his compay united
with the lNorthern Pacifie Railrosd Co., who owned spproximetely nalf
the leand in what is now known a8 the Sunmnyside unit, iu the #m formation
of the Horthern Pacific and Yakima Irrigation eompany. Tue eowpany
began construction work in 1890. Mesnwhile the menagers began an
investigetion of the storage lskes, at the head of the Yakims snd its
tributeries, with a view toward the larger utilization of the water.

A 8 a result, they formed a new company, known se the Hotthegn Paeifie,
Fittitasm and Yakime Yrrigution compuny. Prectically all land titles,
orn odd numberecd sections under the Sunnyside projeet, ataft with thfa
eompany, as the Northern Pacifie Railrcud Co., through their land
grents, held title to every other section. Title to the even numbered
scctiéns of course, start with the Govermment patent. vwork was initiated

by thie company on dsms at the lzskesa, but financial troubles sroge,
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and the inability of the railrond compsny o contimue its aid,

forced & ceasation of the work. This situstion resulted in m the
formation of atill sanother company, as & finaneing eompany, known

g8 the Yakima investment eowpany. This new company took over the
propertiy of the preceeding compsny, but met witnrdiéaeter through

the failure and suicide of its president, Psaul Schultze. The company
went into receivership, but 4r. Granger retained his position of
Genersl manager, throughout this period. Forty two umiles of eanal
had been constructed, anﬁ in 1900 the pm property wus tazken W over

by the Washington Irrigation Co., whieh was financed by Portland and
feattle cepital. R. K. Tiffany came into the Valley as chief engineer
for the company, ¥r. Sranger was continued es superintendent, and

®. F. Blaine was its attorney. A large smount of work was -dome by the
company in the next four years, and by 1904, about #1,700,000 hud
been expended on the enterprise, including the smmmfism outlay of

the preceding companies.

The canal extended to a point opposite Frosser and was
about 50 miles in lemngth. liem:lly 700 miles of laterals had @ been
construeted, covering about 64,000 asres of land. Half of this was
under cultivation in 1904. The main canal, with & carrying m euapacity
of 800 cubic feet peér second, wes the leargest in the H&rthwed&.

In 1966, the projeet was taken over by the Unit eé Statesd
Reclema tion service. The Vashington Irrigation Co., received
£250,000 and a perpetual water right ﬁo its remaining lands.
Developuent proceeded rapidly under Geovernment management. The
canal was enlaried in 1909 and 1910 to its present capeecity, and by
1918 the area aetually reteiving water was in excess of 90,000 =scres.
Today it is considersbly over 100,000 acres.

The trials and vicissitudes of the old water mm users

association, resulting finelly in the passage of the State irrigation
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Distriet Law, under which the project is now opersted, sre of so
recént occurence as Lo need no wention here.

And so, we come down to the present. We have follgwed
the Geve];Opment‘. of the valley from that day when Lewis and Clark, the
first white men to behold i;s heauties, looked first upon it, through
more than & century of progress snd civilization. Ve heve sen the
fur trader give way to the hardy pioneer asnd stockmuun, ¢nd he, in
turn, be supplanted by the modern agriculturist end fruit spsw grower.
The change, in a eomeré‘ml way, is 1little short of warvelous.

Yrom an arid waste, affording in its fish, geme and fruits, B barely

& subsigtence for a few wandering hande of red ren, in @ Jiunth 1ittle

more than e century we see the valley annually pzoducing agricultural
products to the value of more than :35(?.000,000.00 We see & @ happy,

presperous citizenry, living in an enviroument particulary im blest,

mmm and jealous of the welfare of this justly famous valley.

Is it not asltogether fitting and proper that w should
someti~es pause in the busy fturmoll of our moderm life and give some
thought to the hsrdy men, and self sser‘ifﬁ.cin; women, the siimm flower
of Awerican man end womanhood, who, by their vision, their foresignt

and earnest endeavor, mede possible this esrthly m paradise m that we

now enjoy.



